

# MINUTES

## Four Seasons Elementary School PTA

3/14/2018 6:35 PM | Meeting called to order by Rachel Rogers

Rachel Rogers

MaryAnn Landin

Joanna Goodwin

Mariam Pelletier

Chris Williams

\*See attached sign in sheets

---

### Approval of Minutes

---

Minutes from January 10, 2018, meeting approved. Meredith Long motioned for approval. Jamie Landis second.

---

### President's Report

---

Two new board positions will be opening up for the 2018-19 school year: Secretary and 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President. Nominations will be taken through April. Elections will be held at the next PTA meeting on May 9<sup>th</sup>.

---

### Treasurer's Report

---

A reporting of the budget from the January 10, 2018, meeting until this meeting was distributed by Mariam Pelletier, PTA Treasurer. The budget was reviewed by the PTA members and board. Mariam explained that money was spent on Chromebooks, carpets, projectors, smartboards, Because of Winn-Dixie books, donation to art department, new round tables and Look for Good Project.. Laura Mitchell made a motion to approve the budget that was seconded by Carrie Rock.

---

### Principal's Report

---

- School Security discussed at length. A state survey was done on security.
  - Next year, Ms. Ferralli would like to get curtain shades on all doors. Almost all doors currently lock from the inside.
  - PTA provided doorstops.
- PARCC testing will be from April 25, 2018 – May 9, 2018
- All 3<sup>rd</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> grade classes will have two Chromebooks in each class.
- The Gratitude Program was a big hit.

---

### Committee Reports

---

- Hospitality: being chaired by Chris Williams. There will be two more feed the teacher this year- April and June. The potato bar was a big hit. She would like to do a community service meal for Sara's house in May- looking for help.
- Girls on the Run- Started in February.
- Fundraising: being chaired by Jamie Landis.
  - Skate Night on March 23<sup>rd</sup> and May 18<sup>th</sup>.
  - We are going to do some fundraising nights at different restaurants this year
    - Chick-Fil-A- we have 2 more dates scheduled- March 27 and May 15 (either restaurant, 5-8)

- Panera night is April 20<sup>th</sup>.
  - Boosterthon is scheduled for June 1<sup>st</sup>. T-shirt sizes needed. Also, we still need sponsors for the t-shirts.
  - Family Fun Events: We are now looking for a new char. Current position open.
    - Family Fun Night is in May 4<sup>th</sup>.
  - Creative Arts: being chaired by Laura Mitchell.
    - Talent Show – auditions are March 20 and 22<sup>nd</sup> from 6:30-8. 30 students are participating in 25 acts.
    - She has 7 parent volunteers.
    - They will be looking to categorize the events and make sure the content is appropriate.
    - Talent show is May 31<sup>st</sup>.
  - 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Promotion- being chaired by Meredith Long. She is planning the first meeting for April 11<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 at Newks. We will be discussing a 5<sup>th</sup> grade picnic, 5<sup>th</sup> grade kickball (kids vs. teachers/parents), pool party.
  - Membership- being chaired by Mary Ann Landin. We currently have 151 members.
  - Spirit wear- selling inventory that we have in stock. New spirit wear store is being opened in April.
- 
- 

Motion to adjourn was made at 7:15 by Stacey Montagne. Second by Meredith Long.